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Kuesel, Jeffery

To: Costello, Megan
Subject: RE: Redraft of AB 74 for 2009 session
Megan,
I will enter your request as soon as we begin drafting requests for the upcoming session-- it's usually around Labor
Day.
Jeffery Kuesei

Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O.Box 2037

Madison WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kueself@legis.state.wi.us

From: Costello, Megan

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2008 9:10 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Redraft of AB 74 for 2009 session
Jeff,

Spence would like a redraft of 2007 AB 74 for the 2009 legislative ssession. 2007 AB 74 relates to legislators employed as lobbyists-
waiting period.

Thanks much,

Meg Costelio

Office of Rep. Spencer Black
210 North, State Capitol

A Madison, Wi 53708

5 Phone: 608.266.7521
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February-20, 2007 - Introduced.by-Representatives—BiAek. - ZIEGELBAUER,
%;;M”STRACHOTA, CuLL -

‘Commiittee on-Judiciary and Eth

(=en

AN ACT to create 19.45 (8m) of the statutes; relating to: service by a former

member of the legislature as a lobbyist\./

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits any individual who serves as a member of the legislature, for
12"months following the date on which the individual ceases to hold office, from being
employed as a lobbyist. A™lobbyist” means an individual who is compensated by a
principal and whose duties include &tempting to influence state legislative action
or state administrative rule-making’action on behalf of the principal, except that an
individual whose duties on behalf of a principal are not limited exclusively to
lobbying is a “lobbyist” only if the individual makes lobbying communications on
each of at least five"days during a'Six-month reporting period.

Violators are subject to a forfeiture (civil penalty) of not more than'$5,000 for
each violation. Intentional violators are guilty of a misdemeanor and are subject to
a fine of not less than $100%or more than $5,000%r imprisonment for not more than
one‘ﬁlear or both for each violation¥

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 19.45 (8m) of the statutes is created to read:



+2007 — 2008 Legislature -2~ LRB-0222/1
JTK:jldinwn

ASSEMBLY BILL 74 SECTION 1

19.45 (8m) No individual who serves as a member of the legislature, for\{z
months following the date on which the individual ceases to hold office, may be
employed as a lobbyist\,/as defined in s. 13.62 (11)‘?’

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Zimmerman, Terri

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 3:54 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0190/1 Topic: Lobbying by former iegislators

Pilease Jacket LRB 09-0190/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



